
JOIN THE PROGRAMME ABOUT

“PROJECTS OF PUBLIC 
PROCUREMENT OF INNOVATION”
Smart City Expo – 20th of November 2019

ACCIÓ – Generalitat de Catalunya



WHO CAN JOIN THE PROGRAMME?

✓ Innovation Project managers of Public entities that:

• Plan to launch a Public Procurement of Innovation PCP/PPI tender in 1, 2 or 3 years
• Have an open tender in public procurement of innovation

WHY JOIN THE PROGRAMME?

✓ Attract other buyers interested in your future tender, making international buyers consortia.
✓ Gain knowledge about the market situation meeting innovative solution providers.

HOW TO APPLY?
- Register here. Please make sure you choose the option “Public entity looking for innovative 

solutions” as organisation type and answer the specific questions related to your tender.

- The organisers will contact you for further information

https://smartcity2019.b2match.io/


PUBLIC PROCUREMENT OF INNOVATION IN SMART

CITY EXPO 2019 

Join the Brokerage Event (19 – 20 Nov)
• Meet other buyers interested in consortia and meet 

providers of innovative solutions for your challenges

-> Where? Brokerage Event space – West District

-> When? 19-20 Nov.

Presentations of international 

tenders of innovation

• Presented by buyers

-> Where? West Agora

-> When? 20 Nov. 15:45-17:00

Catalogue of early demand
• Presented by future buyers

-> Where? West Agora

-> When? 20 Nov. 09:30-10:30

West Agora

West Agora

Brokerage Event

Catalogue of Early Demand (2018)

International Tenders of PPI (2018)

https://drive.google.com/open?id=1vhLWBlhcNlBoCGp-CD8rPBNaeeX_WhgG
https://drive.google.com/open?id=114iEeJ8aRV0J9IJ4LGyRN-1wcz8A8Cdj

